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14th, June 2001

Gentlemen,

FCC ID: PJ5RAY106-VHF520

This letter forms part of an application for transfer of the FCC ID for the RAY 102 and RAY
106 Marine Handheld VHF Radios. The reason for the application is a change in company
control as detailed in the accompanying letter. The following information is provided, as
required by Section 2.933(b)(1) to (4):

The original identification of the RAY 102 and RAY 106 is FCC ID: ASLRAY106-
VHF520.

The original FCC grant was made on August 28th, 1997.

Both product have not been changed in any respect, except that Raymarine will
replace the brand name Raytheon. The difference between the two products is
cosmetic, except that the RAY 106 has a battery of the same voltage but larger
capacity.

The original test results continue to be representative and applicable to the products
bearing the new FCC ID: PJ5RAY106-VHF520.

Other exhibits submitted are:

FCC ID label drawing for the RAY 102 and RAY 106 and the associated label
placement drawings.

External photographs of the RAY 102 and RAY 106

Letter detailing the transfer of Company control

Statement of old and new FCC ID's involved
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Raytheon Marine Limited. Registered in England. Company no. 1177969

Registered  Office: Anchorage Park, Portsmouth, PO3 5TD

This application is one of a group of eight for transfer of FCC ID. The products involved are
either marine VHF radios or light marine radars and the fee for both equipment classes is
$495.  The single fee due has been paid with the application for FCC ID: PJ5RAY100.

Sincerely,

Chris Bird,
Approvals Manager,
Raymarine Limited.


